STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
November 2, 1982

BRUCE KING P.O. DRAWER DD
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

LARRY KEHOE (S05) 748-1283
SECRETARY

Coquina 011 Corporation
P. 0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Marra
#1-C-14-24-28
Malaga Atoka pool

Gentlemen:
We have received the C-105, Multi-point back pressure test,
and the notice of connect from E1 Paso Natural Gas Company,
but we have not received a C-104, Request for Allowable for
the Atoka formation for the above mentioned well,
Could you send this to us as soon as possible?

Sincerely,

LesTie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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